

Bharath Y P

+91-7619580405 · bharathpamesh501@gmail.com ·
T.Dasarahalli, Bengaluru-560057

PROFILE

A Quality Control Inspector with entry level experience in quality assurance, QMS, internal audits and communication. Adopt at interfacing with diverse cross-functional teams to identify product defects and maintain compliance with quality standards. Proficiency in operating a variety of machinery, assembling products with 3 years of experience. Committed to contributing to a productive work environment while adhering to quality and safety standards.

KEY COMPETENCIES

- Drawing reading and Preparation of checklists.
 - Measuring instrument, equipment handling and usage.
 - Knowledge on 7QC tools.
 - Inspection activities.
 - Attention to detail.
 - Assembly line
 - Machine operation and maintenance
 - 5S methodology
 - Material handling
 - Time management
-

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Thraiking Industrial Controls

Sep 2023 - Present

Quality Control

- Conducted regular inspections of the incoming materials to ensure adherence to quality standards.
- Identified and documented defects, deviations, initiating corrective actions as necessary.
- Utilized micrometers, vernier calipers, multimeter and megger to analyze data and monitor quality metrics.
- Prepared and maintained detailed quality reports for management review.

Hitachi Energy India Limited

July 2020 - July 2023

Assembler / Machine operator

- Assembled products according to company standards.
 - Maintained a clean and safe work environment.
 - Collaborated with team members to achieve production goals.
 - Trained new trainees on machinery operation and safety operations.
 - Assisted supervisors and employees for better work environment.
-

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

ITI

Electrician
2017-2019

PUC

Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics and Biology
2015-2019

BLOSSOMS HIGH SCHOOL

Matriculation-2015

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Hobbies and Interests

- Dance
- Cricket

Languages known

- Kannada - Advanced
- English- Written and verbal.
- Hindi - Conversational.

DECLARATION

The information presented in this resume accurately reflects my qualifications and experience.